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BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO.508
County of Cook and State of lllinois

PURCHASE OF HYBRID PASSENGER VEHICLE

THE CHANCELLOR

that there is a need to purchase a Saturn Vue, 4-Door SUV hybrid a passenger vehicle
for use by Malcolm X College Security staff and

that the District Finance Office of Business and Procurement Services has determined
that it is more feasible and cost effective to utilize the following State of lliinois
Department of Central Management Services (CMS) cantracted vendors: Bill Walsh, inc
Coronet Toyota-Ottawa, IL and Saturn of Bloomington-Normal, Normal, IL and

that these vendors were selected on a competitive basis through advertised Bid
Solicitation 223035 and authorized by Contract No. 4015430 and Contract No. 4015431
dated September 22, 2008 through September 21, 2010 and

that the base contract cost for the hybrid Saturn Vue 4-Door, 5 passenger, 2-wheel SUV
is $26,955 with a delivery fee of $250 for a total not to exceed price of $27.205; and

that contracts for goods and services procured from another governmental agency are
exempt from the District’'s competitive bidding requirements; and

that the Office of M/MWBE Contract Compliance has reviewed the above referenced
purchase of a hybrid passenger vehicle and since there are no certified MBE or WBE
automobile dealerships that sell hybrid vehicles and since both Bill Walsh, Inc. Coronet
Toyota and Saturn of Bloomington were selected on a competitive basis by the State of
{llinois (CMS) and found to be in compliance, therefore, it is recommended thaf a waiver
from compliance with the Board approved Participation Plan be granted.

THE CHANCELLOR

RECOMMENDS that the Board of Trustees approves the issuance of a purchase order to Saturn of

FINANCIAL

Bioomington-Normal, for the purchase of a fuel efficient hybrid Saturn Vue SUV for
Malcolm X College in an amount not to exceed $27,205.

Not to exceed $27,205 Education Fund 00003-3070100-00084-00000-00000-580000

Respectfully Submitted;

Wayne D. Watson
Chancellor

May 7, 2009 — Malcolm X College



